

With ~~Due to advances in~~ science and technology ~~developing rapidly~~, universities and colleges are providing certificates ~~with their students~~ through online ~~learning learning rather than teaching face to face~~, which ~~leads has led~~ to a ~~controversary~~ controversy ~~on related to the~~ benefits and the adverse impacts of this ~~behavior~~ trend. ~~My favor~~ In my opinion, ~~goes to the point that receiving~~ online education ~~can be is overall~~ beneficial/~~detrimental~~ to ~~most the~~ majority of ~~the~~ students.

in my opinion, the drawbacks outweigh any perceived benefits

Distance learning offers students ~~more greater~~ convenience ~~on when it comes to~~ choosing their available study time and place. ~~People Citizens/residents~~ have equal rights to receive a higher education, ~~that is to say the and the~~ constitution of ~~students a student body is people from different contains a variety/diversity of~~ age groups. ~~While as f~~ The flexibility of online learning is especially crucial for ~~the~~ adults who have a full-time job, it is ~~much more difficult for them to continue their study often impossible to study in person at a traditional~~ university. They ~~likely~~ cannot resign in order to study ~~in at~~ a university due to ~~the high~~ financial pressure. With the help of online study, ~~however~~, they ~~can~~ have ~~more increased~~ opportunity to acquire professional knowledge whenever and wherever they ~~are at their have~~ spare time. ~~Besides, the content of online class is the same as that of teaching in a classroom.~~

Another benefit is that ~~with the same quality~~, distance learning is much cheaper than attending a face to face class. Although ~~the~~ tuition fees ~~are~~ sometimes ~~is~~ the same no matter ~~the whether or not~~ students choose to take an online class or go to the college, the other ~~concomitant~~ expenses of teaching in the classroom ~~is are~~ extremely high. For example, the ~~average university student incurs~~ costs ~~always involing~~ the transportation fees, ~~living in a dorm, and purchasing books by which the students travel to university. What's more~~ Moreover, ~~the students are also paying indirectly for~~ maintenance costs that schools spend in solving ~~the technique technical~~ problems, fixing ~~other~~ classroom equipment and so on. ~~Saving those expenses in the aggregate, these minor expenses allow not only the~~ students but ~~also~~ schools ~~can use this amount of money on some other area which can contribute to their future development to redeploy funds with greater purpose.~~

On the other hand, distance learning ~~will can~~ be disturbed by ~~several several~~ uncontrollable ~~externaled~~ factors, which may ~~affect impair the result of study~~ study experience. For example, ~~o~~ Online education completely ~~reliesy~~ on the Internet, which is ~~sometimes~~ unstable ~~sometimes and can result in wasted time~~. Some places even ~~will~~ lose Internet signal due to ~~the terrible inclement~~ weather.

In conclusion, ~~despite the limited benefits of classroom instruction for interpersonal relationships, the overwhelming convenience of online learning makes it a superior option in my opinion. It is important for governments therefore to fund and support online initiatives.~~

students who attend distance learning courses can acquire ~~the~~ same knowledge as they do in conventional degree courses, with more convenience ~~at cheaper prices~~, leading to a ~~more~~ positive learning outcome. ~~Therefore it should be an option when possible.~~

Comment [Dave1]: wordy

Comment [Dave2]: event in the past up until now – unclear time in the past – present perfect

Comment [Dave3]: makes it clear that you have an overall opinion

Comment [Dave4]: simplify – shorter – don't waste too much time on it

Comment [Dave5]: good paraphrase

Comment [Dave6]: topic is ok – make

Comment [Dave7]: be a little more specific with the contrast

Comment [Dave8]: likely might may probably theres a strong chance

Comment [Dave9]: ideas are good but you need to work a little on how your present and link them together

Comment [Dave10]: add a new main on to the end but not develop – don't do that

Comment [Dave11]: later in the paragraph

Comment [Dave12]: related

Comment [Dave13]: plural referencing

Comment [Dave14]: specific details – keep doing this!

Comment [Dave15]: state the full result

Comment [Dave16]: a bit on the long side

Comment [Dave17]: good conclusion – clear - consistent

adv disad

agree or disagree

cause solution

2 questions

2

5 – criticism at the end of the paragraph

5 – stronger ideas here

2

always write about both sides

Task achievement: 7

Cohesion/Coherence: 6

Vocabulary: 7

Grammar: 6

Overall: 6.5

<https://howtodoielts.com/recent-ielts-writing-topics-2020/>

short introduction

Formatted: Font: Bold

check with the sample answer

repeat until you can

Comment [Dave18]: do this once or twice

Formatted: Font: Bold

topic sentences – short and simple

check with the samples

repeat until you feel confident

examples – 2-3 sentences – specific – link the ideas well

Formatted: Font: Bold

check with the sample answer

Comment [Dave19]: focus your preparation on examples

Formatted: Font: Bold

write a whole essay to see much you've improved

Due to advances in science and technology, universities and colleges are providing certificates through online learning, which has led to controversy related to the benefits and the adverse impacts of this trend. In my opinion, online education is overall beneficial/detrimental to the majority of students.

Comment [Dave20]: wordy

Comment [Dave21]: event in the past up until now – unclear time in the past – present perfect

Comment [Dave22]: makes it clear that you have an overall opinion

Distance learning offers students greater convenience when it comes to choosing their available study time and place. Citizens/residents have equal rights to receive a higher education, and the constitution of a student body contains a variety/diversity of age groups. The flexibility of online learning is especially crucial for adults who have a full-time job, it is often impossible to study in person at a traditional university. They likely cannot resign in order to study at a university due to financial pressure. With the help of online study, however, they can have increased opportunity to acquire professional knowledge whenever and wherever they have spare time.

Comment [Dave23]: simplify – shorter – don't waste too much time on it

Comment [Dave24]: good paraphrase

Comment [Dave25]: topic is ok – make

Comment [Dave26]: be a little more specific with the contrast

Comment [Dave27]: likely might may probably theres a strong chance

Another benefit is that distance learning is much cheaper than attending a face to face class. Although tuition fees are sometimes the same no matter whether or not students choose to take an online class or go to the college, the other concomitant expenses of teaching in the classroom are extremely high. For example, the average university student incurs costs involving transportation fees, living in a dorm, and purchasing books. Moreover, students are also paying indirectly for maintenance costs that schools spend in solving technical problems, fixing classroom equipment and so on. In the aggregate, these minor expenses allow not only students but also schools to redeploy funds with greater purpose.

Comment [Dave28]: ideas are good but you need to work a little on how your present and link them together

Comment [Dave29]: add a new main on to the end but not develop – don't do that

Comment [Dave30]: later in the paragraph

Comment [Dave31]: related

Comment [Dave32]: plural referencing

Comment [Dave33]: specific details – keep doing this!

Comment [Dave34]: state the full result

In conclusion, despite the limited benefits of classroom instruction for interpersonal relationships, the overwhelming convenience of online learning makes it a superior option in my opinion. It is important for governments therefore to fund and support online initiatives.